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Good Moming,
I've done a considerable amount of thinking in regards to this project, and with that I have decided not to move forward with it
Twish you all the best of luck.

Kind Regards,
Don McCauley

On Tue, Jul 29, 2025, 3:24 PM Art Advisory <artadvisory@northportl gov> wrote:
Don,
We've u Sol” into the process necessary to move this project forward. I will need a formal proposal from you with the following items covered:

Materials (1 know there was some information provided previously, but this needs to be included in the actual proposal)
Cost (same thing)

Long Term Maintenance (who will handle? Will this be a City of North Port maintenance or will you maintain?)
Timeline for completion (Estimated)

The next step once we get that back is that we have to get this proposal submitted to the Commission for approval, so the faster we get this back, the sooner I can get it on the next agenda for Commission.
Also, I've attached the vendor documents that will need to be completed in order for our Finance Department to process any type of payment with the City of North Port.

Please see attached. Let me knovw if you have any questions. Apologies for any confusion.

Respectfully,

MICHAEL WHITE

Conteact Administrator |

Finance Department - Purchasing Division
e A 0

0:941.429.7

|| |

From: shost Industrics, LLC m it com>
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 7:30 PM

To: Art Advisory <ariadvisory@northportfl.gov>

‘Subject: [EXTERNAL] New payment request from Synthetic Ghost Industries, LLC - invoice 07073DPD25

ALERT

Your invoice is ready!

sunceoc$B,500.00

Dear City of North Port & Michael White,
We appreciate your business. Please find your invoice details here. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Have a great day!
Synthetic Ghost Industries, LLC

Synthetic Ghost Industries, LLC

1670 Virginia St

1) dulent, please chock owner before paying, or you can forward the we can ook into i,

Powered by QuickBooks
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